
 

269.857.7721  |  3461 Blue Star Hwy  |  P.O. Box 100  |  Saugatuck, MI 49453 
www.SaugatuckTownship.org 

1 
 

 

MEMO 

To: All Businesses, Community Member and Residents of Saugatuck Township 

From: Daniel DeFranco, Saugatuck Township Manager 

Date: June 25, 2024 

RE: Update on Bluestar Highway Roundabout Construction Project 

 

The Allegan County Road Commission has been keeping the Township updated on the 
Blue Star Highway Roundabout construction efforts. It is with great excitement that we 
share that the project is on track to be completed earlier than anticipated, in mid-July.  

Contractors will soon be paving the top layer of asphalt, which will be the final step after 
they complete the seeding, mulching and concrete applications to the center islands.  

In the meantime, you may notice a “beachy” feel of the roundabout with natural dune 
grass plantings being installed next week to complement Saugatuck Township’s natural 
summer vegetation. In the fall, we look forward to adding an exciting new piece of 
artwork to the center and celebrating the added beauty and safety benefits this project 
will bring to the Township.  

The Roundabout Project is one of many projects that Saugatuck Township has planned 
to create a safe street network for all. To learn more and to find out how you can lend 
your voice to our plans, visit https://saugatucktownshipmi.gov/departments/planning-
zoning/safe-street-planning/. 

We greatly appreciate your patience during the roundabout construction process. We 
know it hasn’t always been easy, but we are grateful for the collaboration of our 
community to see it through.  

For more updates on the Roundabout project, visit https://saugatucktownshipmi.gov/welcome-
to-saugatuck-township/roundabout/.  
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